K-12 AND HIGHER EDUCATION CLEANING SOLUTIONS

GRADUATE TO THE HIGHEST LEVEL WITH SIMONIZ







CREATING CLEAN & SAFER LEARNING ENVIRONMENTS FOR SCHOOLS



Table Of Contents

Simplify Your School's Sanitation Needs Simoniz Multi-Dispensing System
Simo-Tab Deodorizing, Disinfecting and Sanitizing Tablets
Sanitation Cleaners
Aerosols
All-Purpose Cleaners
Bathroom & Locker Room Cleaners7
Cafeteria & Food Service Cleaners 8
Carpet Care
Disinfectants & Sanitizers
Floor Care
Green Scene Products
Hand & Skin Care14
Index



- 1. This product meets Green Seal[™] Standard GS-37 based on effective performance, concentrated volume, minimized recycled packaging and protective limits on: VOCs and human & environmental toxicity. GreenSeal.org.
- 2. This product meets Green Seal[™] Standard GS-40 based on effective performance and protective limits on VOCs and human & environmental toxicity. GreenSeal.org.

3. This product meets Green Seal[™] Standard GS-41A based on effective performance and protective limits on VOCs and human & environmental toxicity. GreenSeal.org.

Simplify Your School Sanitation Needs

SIMONIZ MULTI-DILUTION DISPENSING SYSTEMS

CLEANING and DISINFECTING

Just two products for all of your cleaning needs:



FOAMING HAND CARE

ANTI-BAC

- Safe and effective
- Contains PCMX
- 8 x 1000 ml

A00491000

FOAMING ALCOHOL HAND SANITIZER

- Contains lanolin to protect hands
- 4 x 1000 ml

A00521000

FLOOR CARE

PREMIER PLUS FLOOR FINISH

- High gloss
- Extremely durable, will endure many scrub and recoats

CS0653

WET LOOK PLUS

High gloss floor finish

CS0750

GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD

- Peroxide-based
- Multi-use one product for all cleaning needs
- Environmentally friendly
- Use on all types of hard surfaces and carpets: glass, mirrors, counter tops, desks and floors at multiple dilutions
 5 gal pail

G1404

QUAT 32 DISINFECTANT

- Can be used to disinfect toilets, all around the bathrooms, classrooms, gyms, offices, floors throughout the school and more
- Neutral pH
- Available in 4 scents
- 5 gal pail

Floral	Q3022
Lemon	Q3002
Mint	Q3007
Pine	Q3013

IN AN INSTANT

- Non-alcohol hand sanitizer
- No rinsing
- 8 x 1000 ml
- 116851000



Environmentally friendly - Green Seal approved

- Unscented and non-irritating
- 8 x 1200 ml

G13931208

MAINTAIN

- Returns floors to a high gloss
- High or low speed buffing compound

CS0725

RELEASE

- Heavy-duty stripper
- Quickly and completely removes metal cross-linked floor finishes
- Ideal for the most difficult strip-outs
 Dilution: 1:4 1:8

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

SIMONIZ MULTI-DILUTION DISPENSER

- 2 spray bottle dilutions
- 2 mop bucket dilutions
- Space-saving & easy installation

HYD35221



FOAM SOAP DISPENSER

White | DAA501401

Black | DAA501501

TAKE AWAY

- Heavy-duty no-scrub stripper
- Quickly liquefies finish for easy removal

Dilution: 1:4 - 1:8 - 1:20 **Packaging:** 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

T3770

R3025



MasterBlend Features Closed-Loop Technology SIMONIZ MASTER BLEND DISPENSING SYSTEM

GLASS CLEANER #1

Super Concentrated Non-Streaking Glass **Cleaner & Multi-Surface Cleaner**

 Cleans and shines glass, mirrors, sinks and other washable surfaces

Dilution: 1 - 2 oz per gallon of water depending on soil load Packaging: 6 x 64 oz M2240065

NEUTRAL CLEANER #2

Super Concentrated Neutral pH Floor & **All-Purpose Cleaner**

- Safe for daily cleaning of all floor types
- Suitable for every day all-purpose cleaning

Dilution: 1 - 2 oz per gallon of water depending on soil load Packaging: 6 x 64 oz M2250065

OUTDOOR FRESH #3

- Super Concentrated Deodorizer Eliminates odors rather than
- masking them caused from animals, pets, garbage, mildew, cooking, smoke, food decay, cigarettes, sickness, incontinence, etc

Dilution: 1 - 2 oz per gallon of water depending on soil load

Packaging: 6 x 64 oz M2230065

CLEANER DEGREASER #4

Super Concentrated Non-Butyl All-Purpose **Cleaner & Degreaser**

 Safe for all chemically resistant surfaces

Dilution: 1 - 2 oz per gallon of water depending on soil load Packaging: 6 x 64 oz | M2220065

NON-ACID BOWL CLEANER #5 Super Concentrated Bowl Cleaner & Disinfectant

- Effective against MRSA, HIV-1 (AIDS Virus) Staphylococcus aureus (Staph), and Streptococcus pyogenes (Strep)
- EPA registered

Dilution: 2 oz per gallon of water Packaging: 6 x 64 oz | M2210065

DISINFECTANT CLEANER #6

Super Concentrated Quaternary Ammonia **Detergent & Disinfectant**

- Effective against MRSA, HIV-1 (AIDS) Virus), Escherichia coli (E. coli) and Streptococcus pyogenes (Strep)
- EPA registered
- Floral-scented

Dilution: 1 oz per gallon of water depending on soil load Packaging: 6 x 64 oz M2260065

BLITZ HD

Concentrated Hydrogen Peroxide Multi-Purpose Cleaner

- Formulated with hydrogen peroxide for higher productivity cleaning
- Use on bathroom surfaces, counters, desks, floors, tile, grout, etc.
- Deodorizes with a fresh citrus scent Dilution: 1 - 2 oz per gallon of water

M0449065 Packaging: 6 x 64 oz

ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER

Enzyme Producing Bacterial Liquid Floor Cleaner

- Non-pathogenic
- Great for cleaning restroom and kitchen floors
- Digests and biodegrades organic waste, grease and food by-products
- Pleasantly-scented

Dilution: 1 - 2 oz per gallon of water Packaging: 6 x 64 oz M2107065







QUAT 256

One-Step Disinfectant, Germicidal Detergent

- Disinfectant, Pseudomonacidal, Staphylocidal, Salmonellacidal
- Effective against MRSA
- Effective against Influenza
- EPA registered

Dilution: 1/2 oz per gallon Packaging: 6 x 64 oz M3025065

QUAT 64 LEMON

Concentrated Multi-Purpose Germicidal Disinfectant, Detergent & Deodorant

- Neutral pH
- Disinfects, cleans and deodorizes
- Effective against HIV-1 (AIDS Virus), HBV/HCV, MRSA and Influenza A

Dilution: 2 oz per gallon of water Packaging: 4 x 64 oz Q3018045

SHOWER ROOM CLEANER

High Foaming Low pH Tile & Wall Cleaner

- Quickly penetrates into tile and grout
- Removes stubborn soap scum and hard water deposits

Dilution: 2 - 6 oz per gallon of water depending on soil load Packaging: 6 x 64 oz

S1172065

SYN-QUAT

No-Rinse Quaternary Disinfectant & Sanitizer

- Recommended for hard non-porous surfaces and utensils
- Effective against Staphylococcus aureus, Salmonella choleraesuis, Herpes Simplex Types 1 & 2 and Influenza A2
- EPA registered

Dilution: 2/3 oz per gallon of water Packaging: 6 x 64 oz B0445045

& Deodorant

Simo-Tab deodorizing, disinfecting and sanitizing tablets are the convenient and easy way to kill MRSA and Staph in 2 minutes, norovirus and Influenza H1N1 in 1 minute and C.diff in 4 minutes. It takes just 2 tablets per quart to make a powerful disinfectant solution. A single bottle of 120 tablets will yield 60 quarts. *One complete system for infection prevention.*

How It Works:

Simo-Tab tablets produce a solution that maintains disinfecting power for 7 days in a sealed container and 24 hours in an open container vs. bleach solutions that become inactive after a day. In solution, Simo-Tab have a pH of around 6.0. This mild pH means that Simo-Tab tablets will be much less aggressive on surfaces, including floor finishes, than traditional bleach products which regularly have a pH of 11+.

The Simoniz Electrostatic Sprayer covers a surface area very quickly and effectively more than traditional manual cleaning that is time-consuming. It coats 360° of all surfaces with 3 times more coverage than conventional sprayers. It's a simplified, faster and more thorough way to sanitize and disinfect to prevent illness.

Treatable Pathogens:

- Staphylococcus aureus-MRSA & GRSA
- Norovirus
- Influenza H1N1
- C.diff
- Staphylococcus aureusSalmonella enterica

Targeted Applications:

- K-12 Institutions
- Colleges
- Universities
- Classrooms
- Clinics

- Klebsiella pneumonia
- Staphylococcus epidermidis
- Escherichia coli 0157:H7
- Canine Parvovirus
- Canine Distemper Virus
- Feline Calicivirus
- tions:
 - Restrooms
 - Athletic Facilities
 - Day Care Centers
 - Food Services
 - School Buses



SIMO-TAB

Disinfecting, Deodorizing and Sanitizing Tablets Packaging:

120 tablets/jar, 2 jars/case C6000002

SIMONIZ ELECTROSTATIC SPRAYER

Packaging: 1 Unit ECSPRAYER

Features of Simo-Tab Tablets:

- A SUSTAINABLE and broad spectrum disinfectant, virucide and mildewcide
- EFFECTIVE against C. diff and MRSA in 4 minutes
- DISINFECTS and PROTECTS against odors and odor causing bacteria
- USE with Simoniz Electrostatic Sprayer, spray bottle or mop and bucket
- NEUTRAL pH
- EPA registered

Features of Simoniz Electrostatic Sprayer:

- SPRAYED DROPLETS wrap around all objects, coating 360° of all surfaces 800-1000 sq. ft., 3 times the coverage of conventional sprayers
- TAKES ADVANTAGE of the negative charge on room surfaces by putting a positive electrical charge on the droplets
- EASY-TO-USE Battery powered 4 hour run

Simo-Tab disinfectant tablets are more effective at lower doses than quaternary ammonium compounds, bleach, hydrogen peroxide, and peracetic acids. Germs cannot build up a resistance to Simo-Tab disinfectant tablets and the solution is not deactivated by organic matter or cloth as other disinfectants can be. Boasting a 3 year shelf life, Simo-Tab disinfecting and sanitizing tablets ship DOT non-hazardous, are small and convenient and will help you reduce transport space, storage space, and wasteful packaging.

Sanitation Cleaners



AEROSOLS

CHEWING GUM REMOVER

- Easily removes chewing gum, candle wax, putty and other gummy substances from surfaces
- Makes job quick and neat by freezing substance to approx. -40°F so it will crack off fast
- Leaves no stain or chemical residue

Net Weight: 9 oz

Packaging: 12 per case **\$3342**

FURNITURE POLISH

- Dusts and cleans in one easy application
- Formulated with silicones, cleaners and lemon oil that cleans and polishes
- Removes finger marks, smudges, grease marks and stains

Net Weight: 19 oz

Packaging: 12 per case \$3339

GLASS CLEANER

- Cleans and polishes glass, mirrors and other non-porous surfaces
- No dripping, no running and no streaking

Net Weight: 19 oz

Packaging: 12 per case **\$3321**

GRAFFITI & STAIN REMOVER

- Specially designed to remove vandal marks from many different types of surfaces
- Removes crayon, ink, spray paint, lipstick, tape marks, scuff marks and waxes

Net Weight: 18 oz Packaging: 12 per case \$3346

ALL-PURPOSE CLEANERS

BLUE BUTYL

All-Purpose Butyl Cleaner & Degreaser

- Recommended for all types of equipment
- Versatile enough to be used in a spray bottle for general cleaning or through a pressure washer for heavy-duty degreasing and cleaning

Dilution: 1:30 - 1:128

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

B0320

BRITE

Glass & All-Purpose Cleaner

- Ready-to-use
- Non-ammoniated and streak-free
 Dilution: As is

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal

B0400

LAVALOSSO Deodorizer & All-Purpose Cleaner

- Heavy-duty deodorizer and all-purpose cleaner
- Cleans and deodorizes in one easy step
- Use to deodorize mop water, bathrooms, trash cans, carpet solutions, shower curtains, pet accidents and all washable surfaces
- Lavender-scented

Dilution: Heavy-Duty: 1:32 General Duty: 1:64 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal

ORANGE 'N KLEEN Neutral Multi-Purpose Cleaner

- Removes dirt and grime from hard surfaces including ceramic tile, marble, linoleum, terrazzo, vinyl, plastic and metals
- Kosher / Pareve

Dilution:

Light Soil: 1 oz per gallon of water Moderate Soil: 2 oz per gallon of water Heavily Soil: As is **Packaging:** 6 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal

BATHROOM & LOCKER ROOM CLEANERS

BLITZ HD

Concentrated Hydrogen Peroxide Multi-Purpose Cleaner

- Formulated with hydrogen peroxide for higher productivity cleaning
- Use on bathroom surfaces, counters, desks, floors, tile, grout, etc.
- Deodorizes with a fresh citrus scent
 Dilution: 1- 2 oz
- Packaging: 4 x 1 gal | G1404

FREEDOM

Non-Acid Bowl and Bathroom Cleaner, Germicide, Disinfectant & Deodorant

- Great for the whole bathroom
- Inhibits the growth of mildew and its odor
- Effective against HIV-1(AIDS Virus)
- EPA registered

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 5 gal, 55 gal

Floral | **F1231** Mint | **F1232**

SHOWER ROOM CLEANER High Foaming Low pH Tile & Wall Cleaner

Features Closed-Loop Technology

- Quickly penetrates into tile and grout
- Removes stubborn soap scum and hard water deposits

Dilution: 2 oz per gallon Packaging: 4 x 1 gallon **| \$117200**



Cafeteria & Food Service Cleaners

MANUAL LIQUID DETERGENTS

DONE FOR DISHES

A Premium Quality Liquid Hand Dish Detergent

- Cuts heavy grease
- Mild on hands
- Super concentrated
- Pleasantly-scented

Dilution: 1:512 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | C0672

GREEN EXCEL

Liquid All-Purpose Hand Dishwashing Detergent

Economical to use

Viscous formulation

Dilution: 1:256 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal

G1378

SOFT SUDS PINK Liquid Dish Detergent

- Lemon-scented with long
- lasting suds
- Tough on grease and mild on hands

Highly concentrated

Dilution: 1:256

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | \$3351



MACHINE LIQUID DETERGENTS

BREAKTHRU LIQUID M.D.C. Liquid Detergent for Dish Machines

- Kosher/Pareve
- Works in hard or soft water
- For use in both high and low temperature machines
- Removes food soils and stains from dishes, glassware, utensils, pots and pans
- Not safe for use on aluminum

Dilution: For automatic dispensing systems. Dilution rates vary according to water conditions, equipment, and procedures.

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | BT004

ΡΔΝ ΜΔΝ

Automatic Pot & Pan Wash (Metal Safe)

- Liquid formula designed for all aluminum pots and pans
- Effective in hard water and the heaviest soil conditions

Dilution: For automatic dispensing systems. Dilution rates vary according to water conditions, equipment, and procedures

Packaging: 5 gal

EP350

MACHINE POWDERED DETERGENTS

GLEAM

Chlorinated Powdered Machine Dishwashing Detergent

- Premium quality
- Effectively cleans silverware. glasses, dishes, pots and pans, etc.

Safe to use in all equipment

Dilution: 1/4 - 1/2 cup per load Packaging: 35 lb pail, 50 lb drum, 100 lb drum IG1340







RINSE FLUIDS

LOW TEMP RINSE Drying Rinse

- Formulated to speed drying time, stop spotting, streaking and reduce film caused by hard water and splash back
- Economical formulation reduces cost per wash

Dilution: For automatic dispensing systems. Dilution rates vary according to water conditions, equipment, and procedures.

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | BT012

BAINBOW RINSE FLUID Liquid Additive Rinse

- Economical formula for high or low wash/rinse temperatures
- Leaves dishes and flatware spot and streak-free
- Reduces film caused by hard water conditions

Dilution: For automatic dispensing systems. Dilution rates vary according to water conditions, equipment, and procedures.

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal | EC310

SOLID DISH DETERGENTS

BLOCKBUSTER M

Metal Safe Solid, Mechanical Warewashing Detergent

- Works with all soil loads and water conditions without harming aluminum, pewter, copper or other alkaline sensitive metals
- Chlorine-free
- Eliminates calcium build-up

Dilution: For automatic dispensing systems. Dilution rates vary according to water conditions, equipment, and procedures.

Packaging: 4 x 9 lb

I EPS231

SANITIZERS

RTU SURFACE SANITIZER Food Contact Surface Sanitizer

- Food processing plants, USDA inspected food-processing facilities, dairy and meat poultry producing establishments
- Restaurants, bars, cafeterias, institutional kitchens, fast food operations and food storage areas

Dilution: Ready-to-use Packaging: 6 x 32 oz

EP720

SYN-QUAT 10 Disinfectant & Sanitizer

- Also effective as fungicide, virucide and deodorizer
- Recommended for hard non-porous surfaces and utensils, glasses etc.
- Effective against Staphylococcus aureus, Salmonella enterica, Methicillin resistant Staphylococcus aureus (MRSA Pseudomonas aeruginosa, Vancomycin intermediate resistant Staphylococcus aureus (VISA), HIV-1 (Aids virus), HBV (Hepatitus B Virus), HCV (Hepatitis C Virus), SARS associated Coronavirus and Pandemic 2009 H1N1 Influenza A Virus (Swine flu)
- EPA registered

Dilution: 1:512 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

SANITIZING TABLETS

SANITIZING TABLETS Multi-Purpose Sanitizer

- Pre-measured, easy-to-use
- Visible turns water blue
- Gentle will not irritate hands

Dilution: 1 tablet per 1½ gallons of water in the third sink compartment **Packaging:** 6 x 100 tablets/bottle

EP409006



SPECIAL PURPOSE CLEANERS

AP-7 FSPMA No-Rinse Neutral pH Floor & All-Purpose Cleaner

- No-rinse
- Formulated to safely clean floors without dulling or removing the protective finish
- Lifts and suspends soil for easy removal while restoring the high gloss
- Lemon-scented

Dilution: 1:128 - 1:64 **Packaging:** 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

| P2666

BLAST AWAY

Grill, Oven & Fat Fry Cleaner

- Low foaming
- Removes grease, fat and bakedon carbon deposits from kitchen surfaces

Dilution: Grills & Ovens: 2 - 4 oz per gallon of water

Fryolators: 2 - 3 oz per gallon of water Packaging: 4 x 1 gal

DRAINACE

Enzyme Drain Cleaning System

- Liquid enzyme and surfactant drain cleaner/maintainer
- Live beneficial bacteria digest fat, protein and carbohydrates, hair and other organic waste
- Counteracts offensive odors
- Use as a deodorizing surface; spray in lavatories around urinals, toilets, etc.
- Pleasantly-scented

Dilution: 4 - 8 oz daily Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal,

5 gal **EP426**

ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER Enzyme Producing Bacterial Liquid Floor Cleaner

- Non-pathogenic
- Great for cleaning restroom and kitchen floors
- Digests and biodegrades organic waste, grease and food by-products
 Pleasantly-scented

Dilution: 1:16 - 1:128

Packaging: 6 x 64 oz , 4 x 1 gal

E2107

QUARRY TILE CLEANER

- Emulsifies and lifts dirt from tile and grout lines on contact
- Penetrates cracks and pores to make soil removal complete
- Safe to use and pleasantly scented
 Dilution: 1:32

Dilution: 1:32

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

AEROSOLS

SWELL GRILL & OVEN CLEANER Institutional Strength High-Foaming Grill & Oven Cleaner

- Quickly cuts through grease, carbon and baked-on food
- Effective on hot or cold surfaces

Net Weight: 18 oz Packaging: 6 or 12 per case

| S3341

SWELL STAINLESS STEEL POLISH

- Cleans, polishes and protects in one application
- Helps prevents deterioration of equipment
- Fingerprints will not adhere to treated surfaces
- Use on stainless steel, aluminum, formica, baked enamel and copper
- Helpful Hint: For best results, spray on a clean rag and polish surface, rather than spraying directly on surface
- USDA accepted, category A-7

Net Weight: 15 oz Packaging: 6 or 12 per case

| \$3336





CARPET CARE

BONE DRY

Low Moisture Encapsulating Carpet Cleaner

- A highly effective low moisture cleaner for carpets and rugs including 5th generation nylon
- Prevents "wick back" of spots
- Contains special polymers that engulf and encapsulate dirt, detergent residue and other soils
- Dries into brittle non-sticky crystals
- Crystal and entrapped soils are easily removed by routine vacuuming
- Clear liquid, low odor

pH: 9 Dilution: 1:16 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal

1800

DE-ZOV-ALL

d-Limonene Spotter & Cleaner

- A biodegradable organic solvent for use on all types of surfaces
- Instantly removes ink, tar, asphalt, gum, wax, grease, soap scum, adhesive residue, mascara, scuff marks and much more
- Can be added to any pre-spray or cleaning solution to boost performance without changing the pH
 Clear or amber liquid, citrus scent
- **bH:** 6 7

Dilution: As is **Packaging:** 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal

Clear **504** Amber **505**



The Carpet and Rug Institute created the industry's only scientific program to test and measure the effectiveness of cleaning products and equipment. These products have earned the CRI Seal of Approval.

GRIME RELEASE PRO LIQUID Pre-Spray & Traffic Lane Cleaner

- A premium concentrated pre-spray and traffic lane cleaner
- Powerful emulsifiers lift and suspend grease, oil and soil, rinsing completely leaving no residue and no re-soiling
- Effective on all fibers including olefins and safe for stain resistant residential carpets
- Straw milky liquid, butyl odor

pH: 9 - 10 **Dilution:** 1:32 **Packaging:** 4 x 1 gal



PREMIUM EXTRACTION LIQUID Extraction Liquid Detergent

- Heavy-duty liquid formulation for use in truck mount and portable extractors
- Designed to be equally effective in hot or cold water
- Contains complex surfactants and organic solvents, making it effective on natural and synthetic fibers
- Green/Yellow liquid, spring mint scent

pH: 9 - 10

. Dilution: 1:320

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal | 3816





DISINFECTANTS & SANITIZERS

QUAT 32

Quaternary Disinfectant Germicidal / Odor Counteractant Cleaner

- Neutral pH
- Kills common germs such as Escherichia coli (E. coli), Staphylococcus aureus (Staph), Salmonella choleraesuis (Salmonella), Streptococcus pyogenes (Strep), MRSA and Influenza A
 Dilution: 1:32

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

Floral	Q3022
Lemon	Q3002
Mint	Q3007
Pine	Q3013

RTU SURFACE SANITIZER Food Contact Surface Sanitizer

- Food processing plants, dairy and meat poultry producing establishments
- Restaurants, bars, cafeterias, institutional kitchens, fast food operations
- Effective against Escherichia coli (E.coli), Staphylococcus aureus (Staph), Salmonella choleraesuis (Salmonella) and Streptococcus pyogenes (Strep)

Dilution: Ready-to-use **Packaging:** 6 x 32 oz

EP720

SIMO-TAB

Disinfecting, Deodorizing and Sanitizing Tablets

- Sustainable and broad spectrum disinfectant
- Removes mold and mildew stains
- Eliminates and controls odors
- Effective against c. diff in 4 minutesNeutral pH
- Use with Simoniz Electrostatic Sprayer

Packaging: 120 tablets/jar, 2 jars/case



FLOOR FINISHES

MEGA SHINE

Floor Sealer / Finish

- A revolutionary new polymer package
- Brilliant "off the mop gloss"
- High gloss, long wearing, quick
- curingCan be used in the most aggressive retail maintenance programs

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

CS0657

PREMIER PLUS

Extended Wear Acrylic Sealer / Finish

- Highly responsive
- High solid content
- Formulated for easy maintenance and high gloss

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

WET LOOK Acrylic Sealer / Finish

- High gloss
- Extremely responsive
- Can be used in medium to high maintenance programs
- Economical
- Dilution: As is Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

CS0740

ICS0653

WET LOOK PLUS Acrylic Sealer / Finish

- Higher solids version of Wet Look
- Extremely responsive
- Can be used in medium to high maintenance programs
- Achieves a higher gloss with less coats

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

CS0750

FLOOR SEALERS

SUPER SEALER

Acrylic Polymer Floor Sealer

- Exhibits superior bonding and leveling qualities
- Increases depth of gloss and provides for a longer wearing finish

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

FLOOR STRIPPERS

NO-ODOR STRIPPER Heavy-Duty Floor Stripper

- Quickly and completely removes metal cross-linked floor finishes
- Ideal for the most difficult strip-outs
 Highly dilutable, low odor and
- no-rinse

Dilution: 1:4 - 1:8 - 1:20 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal **N2625**

RELEASE

Heavy-Duty Stripper

- Quickly and completely removes metal cross-linked floor finishes
- Ideal for the most difficult strip-outs

Dilution: 1:4 - 1:8

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

| R3025

ULTRA LINE STRIPPER Heavy-Duty No-Scrub Floor Finish Stripper

- Quickly liquefies finish for easy removal
- High dilution
- Super aggressive for the toughest strip-outs

Dilution: 1:8 - 1:16 - 1:32 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

FLOOR CLEANERS

AP-7

No-Rinse Neutral pH Floor & All-Purpose Cleaner

- No-rinse
- Formulated to safely clean floors without dulling or removing the protective finish
- Lifts and suspends soil for easy removal while restoring the high gloss
- Lemon-scented

Dilution: 1:128 - 1:64

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

P2666

QUARRY TILE CLEANER

- Emulsifies and lifts dirt from tile and grout lines on contact
- Penetrates cracks and pores to make soil removal complete
- Safe to use and pleasantly scented **Dilution:** 1:32

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

PS2195

WINTER RINSE Neutralizer

- Removes winter salt and chemical stains from floors, carpet and equipment
- Use as a neutralizers for floor stripper solutions prior to applying floor finish

Dilution: 1:4 - 1:28 Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal

W4115

FLOOR MAINTAINERS

MAINTAIN

Floor Finish Spray Buff

- High quality product that maintains the "wet look - no skid" finish on floors
- Used routinely for floor maintenance between strippings
- Excellent scuff and black heel mark removal

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 12 x 32 oz, 4 x 1 gal

CS0725

RESPOND

One-Step Cleaner Maintainer

- Formulated for maintenance of resilient tile floors using high speed equipment
- Eliminates the need to clean with a neutral cleaner prior to buffing
- Removes black heel marks, scuff marks, small scratches and returns finish to its original gloss
- Very economical for large areas

Dilution: 1:20 **Packaging:** 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

| R3035



Floor Care Training

Simoniz[®] Floor Care Training Certification Program



HOW IT

LOGIN: Must provide Name, Organization and Email address.

TRAINING VIDEOS: Watch all 7 videos pertaining to floor care before taking test.

TAKING THE TEST: This test consists of 25 questions that should take no longer than 20 minutes to complete. You must answer 20 questions correctly to become certified. But don't worry...if you don't pass the first time, you can take the test again.

RECEIVING CERTIFICATE: Answer 20 questions correct and you will be certified automatically. A certificate will be presented on the screen where it can be printed to your own printer. In addition, a certificate can be mailed.

ACCESS TO THE ACCOUNT: To access the account in the future, simply type in the name, organization and email used to first register.



Green Scene Products



AP-64 & AP-32 **All-Purpose Cleaner**

- Removes routine soils from walls and other surfaces
- Great for scrub and recoat cleaner Dilution:

AP-64 can be diluted up to 1:64 AP-32 can be diluted up to 1:32 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 2 x 2.5 gal

> AP-64 | G1386 AP-32 | G1387

BC-20

Organic Acid Restroom Cleaner

- Concentrated organic acid cleaner
- Cleans away soap scum, body oils, fats and dirt
- Can be used to clean most surfaces. such as walls, floors, tubs, showers, sinks etc.
- Lemon-scented

Dilution: 1:64

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 2 x 2.5 gal

G1381

BLITZ HD

Hydrogen Peroxide Multi-Purpose Cleaner

- Formulated with hydrogen peroxide for higher productivity cleaning
- Use on bathroom surfaces, counters, desks, floors, tile, grout, etc.
- Removes tough carpet stains

Deodorizes with a fresh citrus scent Packaging: 4 x 1 gal G1404

Foaming Hand Soap

- Foamy lather, rinses easily
- Unscented and non-irritating

Packaging: 8 x 1200 ml, 4 x 1 gal Dispenser: DAA501401 DAA501501

G1393



- **Glass Cleaner** Great on plexiglas
- Cleans and shines glass, mirrors, sinks, counter tops, stainless steel, and other washable surfaces

Dilution: 1:64 Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 2 x 2.5 gal

G1383



GS-STRIPPER





- A low odor, non-corrosive, non-butyl floor sealer and finish remover
- Specially designed to remove new zinc-free finishes

Dilution: 1:10

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 2 x 2.5 gal G1388

LS-8 **Lotion Hand Soap**



- Rinses freely
- Unscented and non-irritating
- **Packaging:** 12 x 800 ml, 4 x 1 gal Dispenser: DAADISP#1 IMP3311

G1394

MSD-32

Multi-Surface Multi-Purpose Alkaline Heavy **Duty Degreaser**

- Removes all grease and stubborn stains from floors, walls, machinery, equipment and most other hard surfaces
- Designed for tough jobs yet suitable for evervdav use

Dilution: Up to 1:32

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 2 x 2.5 gal

G1165

ZF-FINISH

A Zinc-Free Floor Sealer / Finish Containing **No Heavy Metals**

- A low odor finish with exceptional gloss
- Can be maintained with scrub and recoat procedures, spray buffing or high speed burnishing

Dilution: As is

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 2 x 2.5 gal

G1389









FS-8

GC-20

Hand & Skin Care

BULK HAND SOAPS

DISPENSER IMP3311



COMPLETE **Liquid Lotion Hand Soap**

 Contains PCMX, a proven germ fighter

Non-irritating formula

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal

THINK PINK

- **Economical Pink Hand Soap**
- Good lather and fast acting
- Contains conditioners to protect skin after frequent washings

Packaging: 4 x 1 gal, 5 gal, 55 gal

ST1075

FOAM SOAPS & SANITIZERS

DISPENSER DAA501501/DAA501401



ANTI-BAC

- Perfectly suited for health care, hospitality, and food preparation industries
- Light green with mild floral fragrance
- Packaging: 8 x 1000 ml

A00491000

COOL BLUE Foaming Hand & Body Wash

- Ideal for hand washing or showering
- Leaves skin smooth and fresh Blue with mild floral fragrance
- Packaging: 8 x 1000 ml

C06641000



FOAMING ALCOHOL

HAND SANITIZER

- Foaming hand sanitizer that sanitizes with alcohol while moisturizes with Aloe Vera
- Rapid kill rate of 99.9% within 30 seconds against most common bacteria

Packaging: 4 x 1000 ml

A00521000

FS-8



- Foamy lather, rinses easily
- Leaves hands feeling clean and refreshed
- Unscented and non-irritating
- Packaging: 8 x 1200 ml

G13931208

IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL HAND SANITIZER

- Foaming hand sanitizer that sanitizes without alcohol while moisturizes with Aloe Vera
- No rinsing required

Purple with mild floral fragrance

Packaging: 8 x 1000 ml 116851000

DESK TOP HAND SANITIZER / DISPENSER

SANI-CHECK DESK TOP HAND SANITIZER

- Alcohol-based
- Moisturizes with skin soothing emollients
- Rapid kill rate of 99.999% within 15 seconds
- No rinsing required
- Colorless with neutral scent
- Packaging: 12 x 250 ml

A0065

Index

ANTI-BAC	14	LS-8	13
AP-7	9,11	MEGA SHINE	11
BLAST AWAY	9	MAINTAIN	11
BLITZ HD	7	MASTER BLEND PRODUCTS	5
BLOCKBUSTER M	8	SHOWER ROOM CLEANER	7
BLUE BUTYL	7	NO-ODOR STRIPPER	11
BONE DRY	10	ORANGE 'N KLEEN	7
BREAKTHRU LIQUID M.D.C.	8	PAN MAN	8
BRITE	7	PREMIER PLUS	11
CHEWING GUM REMOVER (Aerosol)	7	PREMIUM EXTRACTION LIQUID	10
COMPLETE	14	QUARRY TILE CLEANER	. 9,11
COOL BLUE	14	QUAT 32 FLORAL	10
DE-ZOV-ALL	10	QUAT 32 LEMON	10
DISPENSING SYSTEMS	4,5	QUAT 32 MINT	10
DONE FOR DISHES	8	QUAT 32 PINE	10
DRAINACE	9	RAINBOW RINSE FLUID	8
ENZYMATIC FLOOR CLEANER	9	RELEASE	11
FOAMING ALCOHOL HAND SANITIZER	14	RESPOND	11
FREEDOM NON-ACID BOWL & BATHROOM MINT	7	RTU SURFACE SANITIZER	. 9,10
FS-8	. 13,14	SANICHECK DESK TOP HAND SANITIZER	14
FURNITURE POLISH (Aerosol)	7	SANITIZING TABLETS	9
GLASS CLEANER (Aerosol)	7	SHOWER ROOM CLEANER	7
GLEAM	8	SIMO-TAB	. 6,10
GRAFFITI & STAIN REMOVER (Aerosol)	7	SOFT SUDS PINK	8
GREEN EXCEL	8	SUPER SEALER	11
GREEN SCENE AP-64 & AP-32	13	SWELL GRILL & OVEN CLEANER (Aerosol)	9
GREEN SCENE BC-20	13	SWELL STAINLESS STEEL POLISH/CLEANER (Aerosol)	9
GREEN SCENE BLITZ HD	4,13	SYN-QUAT 10	9
GREEN SCENE GC-20	13	THINK PINK	14
GREEN SCENE GS-STRIPPER	13	ULTRA LINE STRIPPER	11
GREEN SCENE MSD-32	13	WET LOOK	11
GRIME RELEASE PRO LIQUID	10	WET LOOK PLUS	11
IN AN INSTANT NON-ALCOHOL SANITIZER	14	WINTER RINSE	11
LAVALOSSO	7	ZF-FINISH	13
LOW TEMP BINSE	8		



Your Simoniz Rep will address your specific needs, reduce your labor and provide a clean, safe and healthy learning environment.



Distributed by:

201 Boston Turnpike • Bolton, CT 06043 • 800.227.5536 www.simoniz.com • www.simonizjanitorial.com 01.19 LITERATURE 89